
Minutes 
Business Subcommittee Meeting 

August 24, 2009 
2:00 p.m. - 3:30 p.m. 

National Federation of Independent Businesses 
110 East Jefferson Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 
 

Business Subcommittee Members in Attendance: 

Allen Douglas, National Federation of Independent Businesses  SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIR 

Dan Krassner, Florida Chamber of Commerce 

Business Subcommittee Members on Conference Call: 

Francois Guillaume, Haitian-American Chamber of Commerce of Florida  

Lance Lozano, Florida United Businesses Association 

GoǾŜǊƴƻǊΩǎ hŦŦƛŎŜ нлмл {ǳƴǎƘƛƴŜ /Ŝƴǎǳǎ {ǘŀŦŦ ƛƴ !ǘǘŜƴŘŀƴŎŜΥ 

Ayla Anderson, Government Analyst, 2010 Sunshine Census Initiative 

 

Ayla Anderson summarized the July 30 Statewide Complete Count Committee meeting. 

The recommendation from the 2010 Sunshine Census Statewide Complete Count 

Committee ƳŜŜǘƛƴƎ ŦƻǊ CƭƻǊƛŘŀΩǎ ǎǘŀǘŜǿƛŘŜ ǇǳōƭƛŎ ŀǿŀǊŜƴŜǎǎ ŀƴŘ ƳŜŘƛŀ ŎŀƳǇŀƛƎƴ is a 

grassroots approach and utilizing local media, as well as cost efficiency. The 2010 

Sunshine Census message endorsing the confidentiality of Census information was also 

stressed. Ayla encouraged the business subcommittee to develop partnerships between 

businesses across Florida and the U.S. Census Bureau. She encouraged the 

subcommittee to focus on businesses that employ people that tend to fall into the hard-

to-count populations, or whose customers fall into the hard-to-count populations. These 

businesses can be very large to small and local businesses. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Allen Douglas asked if the U.S. Census Bureau has a timeline established for when 

partnerships should be established and when the outreach and awareness should begin. 

Ayla Anderson stated that the Bureau has a basic timeline. From February 2009 to 

December 2009, partnerships should be developed. Once the new year begins, heavy 

awareness and outreach should begin. However, awareness can start in 2009 as well, 

especially during November and December. 

Dan Krassner recommended establishing a numerical goal of the number of 

partnerships developed by the business subcommittee before the September 18 Full 

Statewide Complete Count Committee Conference Call. He asked if the Bureau has a 

profile of the type of businesses to target for partnerships. 

Ayla Anderson responded that the types of businesses targeted are of all types, from 

large to small. Each business can bring something different to the outreach effort. Large 

business might have a longer reach, but small businesses have a niche market. Ayla 

stated that she was not sure of a good numerical goal for established partnerships by 

September 18.1  

Dan Krassner asked what the next step was after the businesses complete the 

partnership form. 

Aylŀ !ƴŘŜǊǎƻƴ ǊŜǎǇƻƴŘŜŘ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŦƻǊƳǎ ǿƛƭƭ Ǝƻ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ¦Φ{Φ /Ŝƴǎǳǎ .ǳǊŜŀǳΩǎ !ǘƭŀƴǘŀ 

Regional Office after they have been entered into the database via the 2010 Sunshine 

Census Statewide Complete Count Committee liaison, Marilyn Stephens. 

Allen Douglas asked if there has been any contact with the Association of Bi-National 

Chambers of Commerce. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Dan Krassner said that now that the business subcommittee has an action item 

(encouraging businesses to complete the partnership form), the Florida Chamber will 

reach out to the Association of Bi-National Chambers of Commerce. 

Francois Guillaume stated the Haitian American Chamber of Commerce of South Florida 

is a member of the Association of Bi-National Chambers of Commerce. He has been 

forwarding the 2010 Sunshine Census e-mails he has been receiving from the 

DƻǾŜǊƴƻǊΩǎ ƻffice to the executive director of the Association of Bi-National Chambers of 

Commerce. He said that once the action plan is established and action items are in 

hand, the business subcommittee can utilize their network to create awareness. 

Ayla Anderson stated that once Association of Bi-National Chambers of Commerce and 

their members fill out the U.S. Census Bureau partnership form and become partners, 

structure will be provided. The U.S. Census bureau will provide them with outreach 

materials and resources to create the appropriate awareness among their constituents. 

Francois Guillaume stated that he will send contact information for the Association of 

Bi-National Chambers of Commerce to Ayla Anderson to assist in engaging the 

association with the 2010 Sunshine Census Initiative. 

Dan Krassner said that he will place a write-ǳǇ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ CƭƻǊƛŘŀ /ƘŀƳōŜǊΩǎ ²Ŝō ǎƛǘŜ ŀƴŘ 

their upcoming newsletter with information on how businesses can become a partner 

with the U.S. Census Bureau. 

Lance Lozano added that large businesses are more likely to tap into the 2010 Sunshine 

Census Initiative, but small businesses are important too. He said that it is important to 

engage the Florida Restaurant and Lodging Association and the Florida Retail 

Association. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Allen Douglas recited some ideas for 2010 Sunshine Census outreach that businesses 

can incorporate in their day-to-day business transactions, such as utility company 

inserts, bank statement inserts and burger wrappers. 

Ayla Anderson stated that businesses need to become partners with the U.S. Census 

Bureau to implement this type of outreach. 

Dan Krassner added that the business subcommittee could come up with ideas for 

outreach, but the best ideas are going to come from the businesses themselves. 

Francois Guillaume added that taxi cabs should be included as a medium in the 2010 

Sunshine Census awareness. Dan Krassner agreed with Francois and added that possibly 

the state and local vehicle fleet could be used as mediums of awareness. 

Allen Douglas stated that the more businesses that become partners with the U.S. 

Census Bureau and become involved with the 2010 Sunshine Census Initiative, the 

greater success the upcoming decennial census will be for Florida. He added that in 

order to gain participation for businesses, they need to know why the 2010 Census is 

important to their business and community. 

Dan Krassner asked if there were any talking points to share with the businesses. 

!ȅƭŀ !ƴŘŜǊǎƻƴ ǎŀƛŘ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ ¦Φ{Φ /Ŝƴǎǳǎ .ǳǊŜŀǳΩǎ 2010 Census Web site, 

http://2010.census.gov/partners/materials/,has promotional materials posted and 

available for distribution. !ƭǎƻΣ ǘƘŜ DƻǾŜǊƴƻǊΩǎ нлмл {ǳƴǎƘƛƴŜ /Ŝƴǎǳǎ ²Ŝō ǎƛǘŜ Ƙŀǎ 

information on the importance of the 2010 Sunshine Census, 

www.SunshineCensus2010.com.   

Francois Guillaume stressed how crucial reassuring the people of Florida is of the 

importance and confidentiality of being counted, especially in the Haitian-American 

Community.  

 

 

 

http://www.sunshinecensus2010.com/


 

 

 

He added that most of the information received by the Haitian-American community is 

via radio. 

Dan Krassner mentioned that earned media, such as editorials, and social media, such as 

You Tube, can be great ways to spread the 2010 Sunshine Census message, especially 

combating issues, such as the Latino Census Boycott.2 

Francois Guillaume responded that the boycott is very worrisome to him. He fears that if 

the message spread by National Coalition of Clergy and Christian Leaders is accepted in 

the Haitian-American community, it will be very difficult to overcome. 

Dan Krassner stated that the other side to the coin is that some conservative thinkers 

ŘƻƴΩǘ ƛŘŜƻƭƻƎƛŎŀƭƭȅ agree with counting non-citizens. Dan suggested that well-seasoned 

leaders should get ahead of both of these arguments and address the importance of 

everyone being counted and the repercussions of leaving ŀƴȅ ƻŦ CƭƻǊƛŘŀΩǎ ǊŜǎƛŘŜƴǘǎ out 

of the 2010 Census count. 

Allen Douglas reiterated that local chambers of commerce and the Bi-National 

Chambers of Commerce can be effective in the communities they represent. If the 

leadership of these chambers is on board with the 2010 Sunshine Census Initiative, then 

the message spread to their businesses, their employees and their customers will be 

effective. 

Ayla Anderson ended the meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

     

                                                           
1 In a follow-up e-mail to the Business Subcommittee, the 2010 Sunshine Census staff 
established a goal of 50 partnerships. 
2 Spearheaded by the National Coalition of Clergy and Christian Leaders, urging their 

undocumented members to boycott the 2010 Census. 

 
 


